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MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF TRIAL JUDGE, MILITARY COMMISSIONS

SUBJECT: UNITEDSTATESOF AMERICAv. KHALIDSHAIKHMOHAMMAD, WALID

MUHAMMADSALIHMUBARAKBIN ATTASH, RAMZIBINALSHIBH, ALIABDULAZIZ

ALI, MUSTAFAAHMEDADAMAL HAWSAWI

1. Itismyduty to inform youthat I havesubmittedmyretirementfrom activeduty in the

UnitedStatesAir Forcewith an effectivedateof 1 July 2020. With terminalleave,mylastday

ofactivedutyserviceas a militaryjudgewillbe24 April2020. Givenmyimpendingdeparture

from activeduty itwouldseem prudentto detaila new militaryjudgeto this case.

2 . My very recent decision to retire is based on the best interests ofmyfamily and was not
impacted by any outside influence from any source . I have neither sought norwill I seek
civilian employment from any party or other entity that could cause or create the appearance of
a conflict of interest as defined by the Court of Appeals for theDistrict of Columbia Circuit

opinion of In re Al-Nashiri 921 F. 3d 224 (D . C . Cir . 2019) while I remain the military judge for
this case or in the foreseeable future.

3 . I stand ready to remain serving as the presiding judge in UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v .

KHALID SHAIKH MOHAMMAD , WALID MUHAMMAD SALIH MUBARAK BIN ATTASH ,

RAMZI BINALSHIBH , ALI ABDUL AZIZ ALI, MUSTAFA AHMED ADAM AL HAWSAWI until

24 April 2020 or an earlier date , if you deem it appropriate to detail another judge to the case at
that time.
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